



JOAN GIRBAU

Editor & Colorist



Contact



+34 605-470-602



joan.gxalabarder@gmail.com



Website



Remote Editor in Barcelona



Education

Degree in Film & Audiovisuals
International University of Catalunya
2009 - 2013

Film Scoring with Hans Zimmer
Masterclass
2019

Filmmaking with Peter Webber
FEST Film Festival
2021



Software

DaVinci Resolve Studio

Premiere Pro CC

Final Cut Pro X

DeHancer Pro & Film Convert Pro

MyAirBridge, WeTransfer & DropBox

Remote Editor & Colorist | Quick Workflow Ready to Work!



About Me

Hello! I'm Joan Girbau, professional freelance Editor and Colorist from Barcelona working remotely for companies all over the world. Nice to meet you. In my 10 years of experience in the motion pictures industry I've helped to tell inspiring stories with universal human values. The projects I aim at are those that have strong humane and social components. Peterson Academy has those strong components, being a true compass for freedom of speech and thought in the ideological times we're living in.



Professional Experience

ARTECHNET

2015 - 2023

DOCUMENTARIES & COMMERCIALS

Film Editor for feature documentaries and commercials. Projects edited include the feature documentaries *Children of God* (Uganda, 2023), the trailer for *Faraway Land* (Greece, 2018), commercials such as *They Chose the Best for Us* (2022) and *We Run for Ghana* (2017) for NGO NASCO ICT.

TV3, CCMA & LUX MEDIA

2017 - 2023

TV SHOWS

Key Video Editor for TV Shows *Top Gear* (Catalan version, 2017-2018) and *Motards* (2022-2023). Both TV Shows required a dynamic edition with fast rhythm changes. Companies such as Bridgestone and Yamaha trusted and funded the project. Publicly released in TV3, Esports3 and Online.

KILOGRAM BOX

2018 - 2019

CORPORATE

Film Editor and Colorist for corporate content for Mango. Content includes *Talent*, *Employee Stories* and *Mentoring*. Supervising Editor for worldwide release corporate video *Christmas Conversations* for Mango, featuring the company's President Isak Andic and the Vice President Toni Ruiz.

OTHER FREELANCE WORK

2015 - 2023

COMMERCIALS

Video Editor and Colorist with other production companies and clients including Imago TV, Dom Perignon, Institució Familiar d'Educació, Adauge, Costa Brava Tourism Patronage, Media Pro, F.C.Barcelona, Girona F.C. and the Oscar nominee production company Bausan Films. I have also directed commercials and documentaries, which have given me a deeper knowledge and experience on visual, audio and musical narrative.



Additional Info

Awards

Children of God (2023)

Cine Paris FF - Best Director

Faraway Land (2018)

Madrid FF - Best Feature Film & Best Cinematography
Guayaquil International FF - Best Documentary

Renaissance (2016)

Girona Horror FF - Best Film

Volunteering

ProLife Association

2015-2017

Red Cross Spain

2014-2016

Languages

English, Spanish & Catalan

I have worked with:

MANGO



YAMAHA

NASCO
FEEDING MINDS



BRIDGESTONE

